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City Engineer

October 14, 2021

Lindsey Blanchette, PE
Weston Solutions

1400 Weston Way

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Former World Kitchen, Inc Discharge Pipe Plan Review
Mr. Blanchette:

The City of Massillon Engineering Department has reviewed the submitted site plan for
the above referenced project. The following comments have been compiled and need to
be revised and re-submitted for final review. In your re-submittal provide a response
letter addressing each comment and three (3) revised sets plans and if applicable
two (2) copies of supporting documentation.

GENERAL
1) The existing outfall is currently permitted by the OEPA per NPDES permit
#31C00009*HD. The proposed outfall will need to be covered under the permit as

well. Please coordinate the new outfall permit and provide OEPA approval.

2) The NPDES permit requires outfall signage. Please include this requirement on
the plan set.

3) The NPDES permit requires monitoring of the flow. If there is no flow meter and
no pump, how will the flow volume be determined?

4) Please change the City Engineer to Jason Popiel, PE on the title sheet.
5) In the profile view on sheet C-103, please provide the invert elevation of the
proposed pipe at the air stripper sump, and again at the headwall. Also please

provide the elevation at the edge of the stream where the riprap begins.

6) In the profile view on sheet C-103, please review the proposed pipe slopes, each
segment states 0.15% however it does not calculate to that slope.



7) In the Project Description note on sheet C-202, please explain the purpose of the
project. Specifically, why is this project necessary.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our office at
330-830-1722.

Respectfully,

\

s6n M./Fopiel, P.E., CPESC
CITY ENGINEER




